

STEPHANIE FOULK

2531 Balsam Ct., Eau Claire, WI 54703 · 309-224-7970

Sfrn12@yahoo.com

Organized and knowledgeable Registered Nurse with 10+ years of experience in treating and caring for patients in inpatient and outpatient settings. Successful in providing fast and accurate assessments and working calmly under pressure. Collaborates well with other members of healthcare team including physicians to maintain top-notch healthcare practices. Dedicated to teamwork, professionalism and new learning opportunities.

EXPERIENCE

12/2020 – PRESENT

REGISTERED NURSE, MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, EAU CLAIRE, WI

Float pool nurse (critical access sites as well as most units in Eau Claire) responsible for caring for up to 6 patients at a time including assess, plan, implement and educate, communicates with doctors and other staff members on units, medication administration, vitals, bathing, wound care, carrying out all orders, advocating when the need arises, heart rhythms.

Covid Testing center-swabber, navigator, order entry, runner.

Home health nurse-admissions, visit nurse, setting up care plans, performing wound cares, setting up medications, providing education and assessment, performing lab draws, communicating with interdisciplinary team members.

2/2020 – 12/2020

REGISTERED NURSE, VA ILLIANA HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS, DANVILLE, IL

Responsible for managing the care of 1200 veterans on a patient aligned care team (PACT), carrying out doctor orders, medication administration, ordering medications and tests, ordering consults and scheduling appointments, educating on new diagnoses/new medications, providing comfort and understanding, triaging patients in clinic and on the phone, immunizations, assisting doctor with tasks as needed, communication with other staff members.

10/2015 – 01/2020

REGISTERED NURSE, UNITYPOINT, CANTON/PEORIA, IL

Responsible for carrying out doctor orders, phlebotomy, EKG, injections, immunizations, ordering medications and tests, triaging patients over the phone, providing comfort and understanding, communicating with other staff members, direct patient care, prior authorizations, medication teaching, assisting doctor with tasks when asked, stocks of supplies, in charge of sample medications, patient education.

09/2014 – 10/2015

REGISTERED NURSE, INTERNAL MEDICINE ASSOCIATES OF PEKIN, PEKIN, IL

Responsible for making sure we have staff to work, patient advocate, phlebotomy, stocking of supplies, communicating with patients and doctor, phone triage, ordering of medications, communicating with other staff members, referrals, prior authorizations, in charge of disbursing and stocking of sample medications, patient education.

07/2012 – 06/2016

REGISTERED NURSE, PEKIN HOSPITAL, PEKIN, IL

Responsible for patient cares and charge nurse for the night shift in a nineteen-bed intermediate care unit. Being a patient advocate, passing medications, phlebotomy, communicating with patients, families, and physicians. Assisting in ADL's, monitoring I & O, monitoring vitals, telemetry, patient education. Patient load was most generally five patients at a time.

10/2013 – 05/2014

REGISTERED NURSE, GRAHAM HOSPITAL, CANTON, IL

Responsible for patient cares in a six bed Intensive Care Unit. Being a patient advocate, passing medications including managing critical drips, ADL's, I & O, monitoring vitals, telemetry, patient education, communicating with patient, families and physicians. Patient load was two patients at a time.

11/2008 – 07/2010

CNA, HEARTLAND HEALTHCARE, CANTON, IL

Assisted nursing home patients in ADL's including showering, feeding, assisting to restroom, putting to bed. Monitored vitals and assisting other nursing staff and reporting to nurse.

09/2005 – 03/2008

CNA, PEKIN HOSPITAL, PEKIN, IL

Assisted in ADLs on 5 North medical unit. Monitored vitals, I & O. Assisted nursing staff, phlebotomy, reported to nurse.

EDUCATION

OCTOBER 2021

MSN, CHAMBERLAIN COLLEGE OF NURSING ADDISON, IL

GPA-3.52

MAY 2014

BSN, CHAMBERLAIN COLLEGE OF NURSING ADDISON, IL

MAY 2012

DIPLOMA IN NURSING, GRAHAM HOSPITAL SCHOOL OF NURSING, CANTON, IL

MAY 2008

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE, SPOON RIVER COLLEGE, CANTON, IL

MAY 2004

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, CANTON HIGH SCHOOL, CANTON, IL

CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS

- ACLS

SKILLS

- Critical thinking and problem solving
- Dependability
- Patient and family education
- Teamwork
- Time management
- Ethics and confidentiality
- Organized
- Technology skills
- Patient safety
- Excellent communication skills